

Douglas Young

From: Barry Hackworth [barryh@garwoodtestlabs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 5:54 PM
To: Douglas Young; Barry Hackworth
Cc: Masone, Antonio (Tony)
Subject: Re: Amend start\end date #0107-EX-ST-2004
Importance: High

Mr. Young,
I apologize for this request. Our customer has changed his date once more to 15 Apr 05 to 13 May 05. Can the dates be adjusted or should I re-submit the application?
Your views?
Barry

----- Original Message -----

From: [Barry Hackworth](#)
To: [Douglas Young](#)
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 08:53
Subject: Re: Amend start\end date #0107-EX-ST-2004

Mr. Young,
Thank you.

----- Original Message -----

From: [Douglas Young](#)
To: [Barry Hackworth](#)
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 08:39
Subject: RE: Amend start\end date #0107-EX-ST-2004

[Mr. Hackworth:](#)

[The grant has been re-issued.](#)

[Doug Young](#)
[Electronics Engineer](#)
[Federal Communications Commission](#)
[Experimental Licensing Branch](#)
[Phone: \(202\) 418-2440](#)
[Fax: \(202\) 418-1918](#)
[Email: \[Douglas.Young@fcc.gov\]\(mailto:Douglas.Young@fcc.gov\)](#)

-----Original Message-----

From: Barry Hackworth [mailto:barryh@garwoodtestlabs.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 11:27 AM
To: Douglas Young
Cc: Masone, Antonio (Tony)
Subject: Amend start\end date #0107-EX-ST-2004

Mr. Young,
Thank you for your prompt response to our application. I made a mistake regarding the start and end dates. Can they be amended to 28 Mar 05 to 18 Apr 05? Please advise.
Your views?
Barry Hackworth
EMC Program Manager/ Test Engineer
Garwood Laboratories, Inc.
7829 Industry Ave.
Pico Rivera, CA., 90660-4305
(562)949-2727 x3040 office

(562)949-8757 facsimile
barryh@garwoodtestlabs.com
www.garwoodtestlabs.com